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Addendum No. 1 
DATE:
January 8, 2026
TO: 
Prospective Respondents 

SUBJECT: 
Addendum No. 1 

PROJECT NAME: 
Job Description and Pay band Services 

This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding document as posted on the Kishwaukee College website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum as specified at the bottom of page 5. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION. 

Addendum

The following is a list of questions and answers that have been submitted:
Q: is Kishwaukee anticipating cost modeling, phased adjustments, or board-
       ready materials?
 A: Board Ready Materials
Q: Who will be the ultimate decision authority for grades and pay bands?
A: Human Resources and the President
Q: Could Kishwaukee please provide an overview of how their current salary grades 
      are structured? 
A: We do not currently have salary grades for the groups of employees 
      addressed in the RFP. 
Q: When was the last comprehensive classification and compensation study 
       completed? 
A: Unknown- not withing the last 15 years.
Q: Was the last compensation study completed in-house or by an outside 
        consultant?  If by a consultant, who was the firm? 
A: I don't have any record of a study being done at the college in the last 15 

      years.

Q: Are job/classification descriptions in good shape, or is the consultant expected 
      to create/revise the job/classification descriptions as part of the project?  If 
      revisions are expected, is The College expecting to get completely new job 
      descriptions in new formats, or use existing formats but with verified content?  
      Please explain. 
A: All Job descriptions are current and reviewed/updated in Fall of 2025.
Q: Is it acceptable to The College for the consultant to benchmark its jobs to CUPA-
      HR data only, or does The College want the consultant to conduct a custom 
      salary survey of a select group of comparator organizations?  If yes, does The 
      College have a list of comparator organizations that they want the consultant to 
      use? 
A: We would like comparables with other Illinois Community colleges. 
Q: Does The College want the consultant to include an analysis of either the FLSA 
       classifications, the EEO classifications, or both, of each unique job? 
 
A: No
Q: Do you want us to look at any compression issues? 
A: We would like to identify and minimize compression by creating salary 
      structures, adjusting pay ranges, and ensuring fair progression between 
      grades. 
Q: To whom would our consultants be presenting the final report? Could it be done 
       virtually? Do you envision our consultant coming there onsite for any meetings at 
        all? 
A: No on campus presence is necessary. It would be presented to HR and 
      possibly the Leadership team. 
Q: We understand there is a project start date of July 1, 2026.  Is there a date by 
       which the project needs to be completed? 
A: December 1 2026.
Q: Regarding maintenance of the compensation system after the project is 
      completed, is The College open to subscribing to a reasonably priced software 
      or, alternatively, to an ongoing maintenance agreement where the consultants 
      perform the job analysis and evaluation when new jobs are created or existing 
      jobs require re-evaluation? 
A: We would prefer to not enter into additional agreements. 
Q: What was the date of the last study completed? Was it of the same scope as the 

       current request? Did it include updated job descriptions? 

A: I don't have any record of a study being done at the college in the last 

     15years. The job descriptions were all reviewed and updated in the Fall of 

      2025.

Q: Was the study completed internally or with the assistance of an outside firm? 

       Who was the outside firm if one was used? 

A: N/A

Q: How many unique job titles are covered in the study? 

A: Approximately  65

Q: Can you advise us on the anticipated start date of the project?

A: As soon as possible after a bid is accepted and the project is approved by 

      the BOT. 

Q: When do you need to have your results for the study?

A: Prior to December of 2026.

Q: Are faculty jobs included? 

A: No 

Q: Do you have a preferred timeframe for project completion? 

A: Completion prior to December 2026.

Q: Will the College provide existing job descriptions for all roles? How many job 

       positions are there in total? 

A: Job Descriptions were updated and standardized in Fall of 2025.  

      Approximately 60 positions in total.

Q: Does the College expect full rewrites of all job descriptions, or 

      validation/updates only where material changes are identified? 

A: No, there were updated in Fall of 2025

Q: Does the College have a preferred labor market (local, regional, statewide, 

       national community colleges) for benchmarking purposes? 

A: Local and with other Illinois Com colleges. 

Q: Does the College currently utilize salary grades, ranges, or bands, and should the 

       new structure align with or replace the existing framework? 

A: We do not for our unrepresented staff.

Q: Is there a preferred number of pay bands or job families, or should this be 

      consultant-recommended? 

A: Consultant guided.

Q: Does the College currently have an established career ladder and progression 

       path?

A: No and we are not looking for one at this time. 

Q: Are there existing policies for promotions, reclassifications, equity adjustments, 

       and demotions that should be reviewed or incorporated? 

A: There are no current polices. 

Q: Are there specific milestones or review checkpoints the College would like built 

      into the project timeline?

A: No

Q: Is training expected to be in-person, virtual, or hybrid, and should training 

       materials be provided for future use? 

A: We are open to any modality and we would like documentation provided 

      where applicable.

End of Addendum # 1
Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including the following page in your proposal package. Failure to do so could result in disqualification of your proposal. 
Addendum No. 1

Acknowledgement

(To be included with proposal package)

Issued by: 

Christopher M Bailey
Manager, Business Services
Kishwaukee College
815/ 825-9592
I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1. 
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